
    Elk Creek Fire Protection District 

Board of Directors    

Regular Meeting Agenda 

Thursday, October 24, 18:00hr 

In person and Via Zoom 

(located on ECFPD website)

I.Call to order

II.Pledge of Allegiance

III.Moment of Silence for Fallen Responders

IV.Roll call of Board members

V.Additions or Deletions to, and Approval of the Agenda

VI.Public Comment Period

VII.Review and Signed Approval of September, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes

VIII.Financial Matters

IX.Chief Ware Report

X.Old Business

XI.New Business

1.Review of proposed 2025 Budget

2.Executive Session - Unification Disclosure

3. Director Report

XII.Adjournment



 

 

 
 

RECORD OF MINUTES 
Elk Creek Fire Protection District 

Regular Board Meeting 
September 26, 2024, In person and via Zoom 

 
 
 

 Call to Order at 6:03 PM 
The regular monthly meeting of the Board of Directors of Elk Creek Fire Protection 
District (ECFPD) was called to order by President Greg Pixley at 6:03 p.m. on 
Thursday, September 26, 2024.  The meeting was held in both physical attendance 
and via Zoom virtual meeting pursuant to statutory notice.   
 

Presentation of Colors by our new Honor Guard for ECFPD 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
A Moment of Silence for Fallen Responders 

Awards 

There was a presentation of an award to a citizen for Civilian courage and Life 
safety award (a First for ECFPD) and the Phoenix Lifesaving Award to Ryan Smith.   

Roll Call of Board Members 

In physical attendance were President Greg Pixley, Treasurer Sharon Woods, Vice 
President Dominique Devaney, Secretary Melissa Baker and Director Chuck 
Newby.   

Agenda 

The agenda was reviewed by all Board members in attendance.   No additions or 
deletions were made to the agenda. Agenda accepted as presented. 

Public Comment Period 

A citizen expressed concern over the vote on Resolution No 2024-09 and shared a 
Statement of Opposition to “Elk Creek FPD Resolution NO 2024-09 Resolution and 
Order of Exclusion”.   

Additional citizens expressed support for the districts working together, a need for 
unification, appreciation for the courage of Chiefs Shirlaw, Rogers and Ware for 
requesting the modification to the IGA between the districts and support for the 
Resolution before the board tonight for unification.  There was excitement for the 
position it puts the community in for applying for grants as a larger fire district.  



 

 

One Citizen from White Deer Valley HOA did not support the unification and felt 
the Resolution was not supported by the Special District act.  The White Deer 
Valley HOA had petitioned to be included in West Metro fire District rather than 
part of the new unified district. 

There was concern over the Resolution for unification citing the Triton report, 
which included language that the District would need more income.  Citizens 
expressed a preference for the board to focus on how to recruit more volunteers. 

Citizens who provided public comments include Neil Whitehead III, Jon Peligren, Al 
Leo, Phillip Koch, Katie Rothman, Kathleen Nunan, Mark Behner, Steve Gulliman, 
Amy Burnette, Jody Wagner, and Andy Fulham. 

 
Minutes of the August Board Meeting 

A Motion was made to accept the minutes as written by Vice President Dominique 
Devaney.  The motion was seconded by Treasurer Sharon Woods.  The motion 
passes unanimously. 

Financial Matters 

Treasurer Sharon Woods clarified that the numbers were run for the financial 
reports on September 4th.  The reports in the Board packet were run a couple of 
weeks later so the numbers vary due to the timeline.  

A motion to approve the District’s August expenses was made by Treasurer Sharon 
Woods and seconded by Vice President Dominique Devaney.  The motion was 
approved unanimously.  

Information on the monthly financial activities of the district is contained within 
the Treasurer’s Report and is on file with the District. 

Chiefs Report 

Chief Ware shared a table that is included in the Board packet that gives an update 
on call volume, average response time, incident summary, training, and 
prevention.  Information on the full report is contained within the Chiefs Report 
and is on file with the district.   

The Chief shared the preliminary budget is underway. Preliminary numbers from 
Jeffco & Park counties show a flat budget for 2025.  A report on mutual aid was 
also provided.  We are continuing the trend of receiving more mutual aid from 
neighboring Districts than we provide.  



 

 

The Chief's report also included a report from Wildland.  Chipping program 
continues.  1,115 cubic yards have been chipped to date, higher than last year’s 
numbers and we are only three-quarters of the way through the year.     

Old Business 

None.  

New Business 

Pre-Consolidation Intergovernmental Agreement 

Motion made by Vice President Dominique Devaney and seconded by Treasurer Sharon 
Woods.  There was discussion on the motion.  

Public Hearing date will be November 21 

Director Chuck Newby presented a Statement of Opposition - see Appendix A 
 
The question was called by Vice President Dominique Devaney. 
 
Vice President Dominique Devaney made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2024-09 
and Order of Exclusion.  Treasurer Sharon Woods seconded the motion.  There was a 
clarification that approval moves this resolution to public hearing.   
 
Yays – Dom, Sharon, Melissa 
Na -Chuck 
 
The motion was approved. 
 
There being no further business to come before the Board at this time the meeting a 
motion was made by Vice President Dominique Devaney and seconded by Treasurer 
Sharon Woods to adjourn at 7:36 p.m.  Motion passed unanimously.  
 

Respectfully submitted,  

  
___________________________________                  

Greg Pixley – President                   

  
___________________________________                 

 Melissa Baker – Secretary 

  



Elk Creek FPD 
C. Newby, Director 
cnewby@elkcreekfire.org 

1 of 6 -final- 
September 26, 2024 

 

Appendix A 
ELK CREEK FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

STATEMENT OPPOSING APPROVAL OF 

AMENDMENT TO PRE-CONSOLIDATION INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT AND 

RESOLUTION OF EXCLUSION 

 
 

September 26, 2024 
For the following reasons, I oppose adoption of this Amendment to the Pre-consolidation IGA 
(the Amended IGA) along with its required Resolution of Exclusion of the Property Owners 
of Elk Creek FPD (the Resolution) (the District), given that the effect of this scheme will be to: 

1. Subvert the Majority Will of District Voters: Under provisions of Colorado Revised 
Statutes Title 32 Part 6 Consolidation, the District submitted the consolidation question to 
the voters and, on November 7, 2023, 3,057/51% of voters turned down consolidation itself 
while 3,113/52% of voters turned down an accompanying mill levy increase to 16 mills.1 

District voters have spoken: They do not want consolidation ("unification") of the three fire 
districts yet this scheme unlawfully attempts to use the Title 32 statute to subvert the will of 
the voters! 

2. Deny District Residents Due Process of Law: The present consolidation scheme was 
developed behind-the-scenes, out of view of District residents, and without their proper 
inputs thereby unlawfully denying District residents their due process rights. 

3. Violate the Fiduciary Duty of the District Board of Directors: Under the provisions of 
Title 32, the Elk Creek FPD Board of Directors has a fiduciary duty to use the assets of the 
District to protect the health, safety, and welfare of its residents. However, under this 
consolidation scheme, these assets will be misspent in the vain attempt to provide an 
adequate level-of-service to the 240 sq-mi North Fork FPD whose level-of-service is 
inadequate and the 52 sq-mi Inter-Canyon FPD whose level-of-service is inadequate.2 

4. District Residents Not Properly Served by Exclusion/Inclusion: Provisions of the Title 
32 statute allow exclusion/inclusion of property only "…if the property to be excluded will be 
provided with the same service by another fire protection district…". However, it is not 
possible for either North Fork FPD or a joined together Conifer FPD to provide the "same 
service" to the residents of the Elk Creek FPD and, in fact, the level-of-service provided will 
be significantly diminished. Therefore, the proposed exclusion/inclusion is impermissible 
under Title 32. 

5. Raise Property Taxes of District Residents: The Resolution inaccurately alleges that the 
North Fork FPD mill levy is currently 12.000 mills and that the Elk Creek FPD mill 

 
 

1 For the November 7, 2023 ballot election voter totals, please see Exhibits A and B. 
2 For context regarding the geographic extent and the resulting level-of-service challenges that the 
three fire districts face, please see Exhibit C. 

mailto:cnewby@elkcreekfire.org


Elk Creek FPD 
C. Newby, Director 
cnewby@elkcreekfire.org 

2 of 6 -final- 
September 26, 2024 

 

levy is currently 12.500 mills thereby claiming that "no election is required pursuant to 
Title 32". However, the actual mill levy rate certified by Jefferson and  Douglas 
Counties for North Fork FPD is 12.9860 mills while the actual mill levy rate certified by 
Jefferson and Park Counties for Elk Creek FPD is 12.5510 mills. Therefore, an  
election must be held regarding the proposed inclusion of current Elk Creek FPD 
residents into the North Fork FPD since, by statute, mill levy rates cannot be adjusted 
for the present improper purpose.3 

 
Chuck Newby 
Director, Elk Creek FPD 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3 For the actual certified mill levies of the Elk Creek and North Fork FPDs, please see Exhibits D and 
E. 

mailto:cnewby@elkcreekfire.org


Elk Creek FPD 
C. Newby, Director 
cnewby@elkcreekfire.org 

3 of 6 -final- 
September 26, 2024 

 

EXHIBIT A  
Elk Creek FPD Ballot Election Voter Totals for Jefferson County 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT B 
Elk Creek FPD Ballot Election Voter Totals for Park County 

 

 

mailto:cnewby@elkcreekfire.org


Elk Creek FPD 
C. Newby, Director 
cnewby@elkcreekfire.org 

4 of 6 -final- 
September 26, 2024 

 

EXHIBIT C 
Map of Current vs Consolidated Geographic Extent of Elk Creek, Inter-Canyon, and 

North Fork FPDs 

mailto:cnewby@elkcreekfire.org


Elk Creek FPD 
C. Newby, Director 
cnewby@elkcreekfire.org 

5 of 6 -final- 
September 26, 2024 

 

EXHIBIT D 
North Fork FPD Mill Levy 

mailto:cnewby@elkcreekfire.org


Elk Creek FPD 
C. Newby, Director 
cnewby@elkcreekfire.org 

6 of 6 -final- 
September 26, 2024 

 

EXHIBIT E 
Elk Creek FPD Mill Levy 

mailto:cnewby@elkcreekfire.org


 ELK CREEK FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
 Account Reconciliation

 As of Sep 30, 2024
 101020 - UMB - Operating

 Bank Statement Date: September 30, 2024
 Filter Criteria includes: Report 

Beginning GL Balance 303,820.64

Add: Cash Receipts 182,411.16

Less: Cash Disbursements (162,894.40)

Add (Less) Other (44,864.01)

Ending GL Balance 278,473.39

Ending Bank Balance 462,110.27

Add back deposits in transit

Total deposits in transit

(Less) outstanding checks

Total outstanding checks (111,499.80)

Add (Less) Other

Total other (72,137.27)

Unreconciled difference 0.19

Ending GL Balance 278,473.39

10/17/2024 at 2:12 PM Page: 1



 ELK CREEK FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
 Account Reconciliation

 As of Sep 30, 2024
 101110 - ColoTrust Prime Acct

 Bank Statement Date: September 30, 2024
 Filter Criteria includes: Re

Beginning GL Balance 7,630,525.23

Add: Cash Receipts 79,119.45

Less: Cash Disbursements

Add (Less) Other (466,814.78)

Ending GL Balance 7,242,829.90

Ending Bank Balance 7,242,829.90

Add back deposits in transit

Total deposits in transit

(Less) outstanding checks

Total outstanding checks

Add (Less) Other

Total other

Unreconciled difference (0.00)

Ending GL Balance 7,242,829.90

10/17/2024 at 2:12 PM Page: 1



 ELK CREEK FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
 Account Reconciliation

 As of Sep 30, 2024
 101050 - Paypal

 Bank Statement Date: September 30, 2024
 Filter Criteria includes: Report is printe

Beginning GL Balance 4,244.51

Add: Cash Receipts

Less: Cash Disbursements

Add (Less) Other (2,091.37)

Ending GL Balance 2,153.14

Ending Bank Balance 2,153.14

Add back deposits in transit

Total deposits in transit

(Less) outstanding checks

Total outstanding checks

Add (Less) Other

Total other

Unreconciled difference 0.00

Ending GL Balance 2,153.14

10/17/2024 at 2:12 PM Page: 1



 ELK CREEK FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
 Check Register

 For the Period From Sep 1, 2024 to Sep 30, 2024
 Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Check Number. 

Check # Date Payee Amount
09092024 9/9/24 5280 Exteriors 12,000.00
17060 9/5/24 Abila 2,000.00
17061 9/5/24 Advance Auto Parts 812.19
17063 9/5/24 Airgas USA, LLC 215.41
17064 9/5/24 Amazon Business 902.95
17065 9/5/24 Bound Tree Medical, LLC 1,049.10
17066 9/5/24 Centura Health/SAH Acctg 61.89
17067 9/5/24 Century Link 769.98
17068 9/5/24 Colo Division of Fire Prevention & Cont 30.00
17069 9/5/24 D and D Auto Electric, Inc. 156.00
17071 9/5/24 E-470 Public Highway Authority 28.30
17074 9/5/24 Life-Assist Inc 772.56
17075 9/5/24 Mountain View Waste 343.12
17076 9/5/24 O'Reilly Automotive, Inc. 60.95
17077 9/5/24 Rhinehart Oil 2,062.29
17078 9/5/24 Staples Business Advantage 176.09
17080 9/26/24 Abila 3,187.50
17081 9/26/24 All Copy Products INC 223.93
17083 9/26/24 Bound Tree Medical, LLC 1,816.31
17084 9/26/24 Colo Division of Fire Prevention & Cont 30.00
17085 9/26/24 Heritage-Crystal Clean LLC 1,301.12
17088 9/26/24 Galls LLC 12.65
17094 9/26/24 Inland Truck Parts & Service 28.31
17095 9/26/24 Interstate Batteries 849.75
17099 9/26/24 Lyons Gaddis 1,829.00
17101 9/26/24 Martin-Ray Laundry Systems Inc 585.00
17111 9/26/24 Rhinehart Oil 3,706.74
17112 9/26/24 Rebecca and Christopher Rosenborough 600.75
17114 9/26/24 Search Septic Sewer Service 1,095.57
17116 9/26/24 Staples Business Advantage 79.70
17118 9/26/24 Systems Design 839.45
17124 9/26/24 XCEL Energy 242.74

Personnel Reimbursement 125,025.05

Total 162,894.40

10/17/2024 at 2:13 PM Page: 1



 ELK CREEK FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
 Account  Register

 For the Period From Sep 1, 2024 to Sep 30, 2024
 101020 - UMB - Operating

 Filter Criteria includes: Report order is

Date Trans No Type Trans Desc Deposit Amt Withdrawal Amt
9/1/24 0901001 Other Delta Dental September 2024 1,642.96
9/1/24 0901004 Other MetLife 1,933.11
9/9/24 09092024 Withdrawal 5280 Exteriors 12,000.00
9/15/24 0901002 Other United Health Care September 2 41,201.62
9/30/24 0901003 Other CORE 543.67
9/30/24 0901003 Other CORE 273.65
9/30/24 0901003 Other CORE 100.49
9/30/24 0901003 Other CORE 132.63
9/30/24 0901003 Other CORE 979.71
9/30/24 0901013 Other September 2024 Payroll 296,320.37
9/30/24 0901013 Other September 2024 Payroll 106,045.28
9/30/24 0901013 Other September 2024 Payroll 50,419.06
9/30/24 0901013 Other September 2024 Payroll 21,718.21
9/30/24 0901013 Other September 2024 Payroll 681.30
9/30/24 0930008 Other UMB svc chg 47.47
9/30/24 0930009 Other Waste Connection 241.17
9/30/24 0930010 Other CO Gas September 2024 66.30
9/30/24 0930010 Other CO Gas September 2024 73.10
9/30/24 0930010 Other Aflac September 2024 1,018.62
9/30/24 0930011 Other Payment to UMB CC September 20 20,598.66
9/30/24 0930012 Other Soaring Technology 2,918.00

Personnel Reimbursement 104,479.86

Total                             663,435.24

10/17/2024 at 2:13 PM Page: 1



 

Fire Department Monthly Status Report 

October 24, 2024      
 

MESSAGE FROM THE CHIEF 
 
 
While September is usually the month that starts to slow down with wildland fires, this year has been out 
of the ordinary. With numerous fires burning across the west as well as several hurricanes impacting the 
east, Elk Creek has had firefighters out on fire assignments as well as assisting with hurricane recovery.  
 
Elk Creek also has 2 members completing the Denver Health Paramedic Program which will lead to 2 more 
Advanced Life Support providers on the paid staff. Congratulations to Firefighter MaCaulay who is 
currently working through his provider clearance at Elk Creek.  
 
 
 
 
 
  Jacob N. Ware 

Fire Chief



 

OPERATIONS (September ) 
• Volunteer firefighters had 192.5 hours of staffing at Station 1. 

• Elk Creek Averaged 3 members per call. 

• 10% of the calls overlapped (9 Calls) 

• Average Response Time 11:14 

 
 
 

September - Emergency Incidents 2022 2023 2024 

1. Fire 1 2 3 
2. Emergency Medical Services (EMS) & Rescue 61 73 63 
3. Hazardous Condition (No Fire) 3 2 6 
3. Service Call 10 10 15 
4. Good Intent Call 18 16 19 
5. False Alarm and False Call 21 9 6 
6. Special Incident  1 0 3 

 115 112 112 
    

 
 
September - Mutual Aid Received by Elk Creek 

 
 

  
INCIDENT NUMBER  INCIDENT DATE AGENCY FDID - AGENCY NAME  

2024-976 9/11/2024  05978 - North Fork Fire Protection District  
2024-1015 9/21/2024  09345 - Platte Canyon Fire Protection District  
2024-1027 9/22/2024  09345 - Platte Canyon Fire Protection District  
2024-1028 9/23/2024  09345 - Platte Canyon Fire Protection District  

 

        

 
 

September - Mutual Aid Elk Creek Provided to Other Agencies 
 

INCIDENT NUMBER  INCIDENT DATE AGENCY FDID - AGENCY NAME  
2024-1013 09/20/2024 05933 - Evergreen Fire Rescue   
2024-1043 09/27/2024 09345 - Platte Canyon Fire Protection 

District   
2024-1046 09/28/2024 09345 - Platte Canyon Fire Protection 

District   
2024-955 09/06/2024 05978 - North Fork Fire Protection District   
2024-958 09/07/2024 05951 - Inter Canyon Fire Protection District   
2024-986 09/13/2024 05951 - Inter Canyon Fire Protection District   

 

 
 
 

September Ambulance Transports   2022 2023 2024 
 28     39 32 



 

 
 

TRAINING 
• Firefighters recorded 89 hours of training for the month.  

 

 

  FIRE PREVENTION 

• 9 inspections 
• 15 Letters, county referrals, and insurance requests  
• Serving on the International WUI and Fire Code Development Committee in Long Beach to help 

develop the 2027 versions of the codes.  

 

 

 

 FACILITES: 
 

• Station 2 had a significant roof leak that led to the insulation being replaced.  

• Pump testing on engines and tenders was completed with one needing minor repairs.   

 

          

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 


	ADP55EF.tmp
	Budget vs Actual 2019

	ADP9E75.tmp
	Budget vs Actual 2019 CRRF

	ADPF7DD.tmp
	MESSAGE FROM THE CHIEF
	• Volunteer firefighters had 60 hours of staffing at Station 1.
	• Elk Creek Averaged 3.3 members per call.
	• 22.7% of the calls overlapped (23 Calls)
	• Average Response Time 9:51
	 May was a month to start to get back to in person trainings with less than 10 people and using social distance guidelines.
	 Firefighters logged 660  hours of training for the month with 70 class hours. 10 Members completed the “Rigging for Rescue” class  which is a week-long technical rope rescue class.
	 The training committee is finalizing the training calendar for the rest of the year and including Inter Canyon.
	• Fire Marshal Parker completed 12 inspections for the month of May.
	• The public meeting for the Conifer Commons development was a Zoom meeting with a large turnout of community members. The County should have the final decision for the rezoning soon.
	• The wildland fire assessment program is being built. We did not receive any grant funding for the implementation but there are still several funding options Captain Yellin is exploring. We will be hiring a part time employee to do the assessing. The...
	 Elk Creek responded to 2 wildland fires in May. Both were small and contained quickly.
	 We will be standing up a Rapid Extraction Module this season. This  is a technical rescue resource for wildland incidents. Captain Sander is heading up the program. The unit will be available in the next month.
	 Elk Creek will be making resources available nationally this week.
	 Fire season is getting a slow start with a national PL of 2. COVID is complicating things with COVID checklists and other added complexities.
	 Elk Creek resources will be self-sufficient for 3 days and the module will be self-sufficient for 14 days as part of the COVID-19 precautions.
	Station 1
	 The water supply that was completed 5 months ago has failed. The vendor is currently looking at the reason for the failure and working on repairs. Depending on what failed will determine if who is responsible for the repairs.
	 Light bars have been added to a command truck and the fire marshal truck.
	 Rescue 480 is OOS for a turbo issue, a type 1 engine is OOS for an overheating issue.
	 Hose and ladder testing is completed for the year.
	 We have received bids for the bay door project and we are currently selecting a vendor.
	Station 2
	 1 Conex will be added to the station to increase storage as well as a work area on the side of the unit.


	April 2020 Income Statement.pdf
	Budget vs Actual 2020

	April 2020 Wildland Statement.pdf
	Budget vs Actual 2020 CRRF

	April 2020 Income Statement.pdf
	Budget vs Actual 2020

	April 2020 Wildland Statement.pdf
	Budget vs Actual 2020 CRRF

	ADP53C1.tmp
	Budget vs Actual 2019

	ADPBE16.tmp
	Budget vs Actual 2019 CRRF

	ADP12D8.tmp
	MESSAGE FROM THE CHIEF
	• Volunteer firefighters had 240 hours of staffing at Station 1.
	• Elk Creek Averaged 3.1 members per call.
	• 14% of the calls overlapped (17 Calls)
	• Average Response Time 10:15
	• The 5 fires were wildland fire incidents.
	 Firefighters logged 45  hours of training for the month.
	 We are still trying to get back to in person trainings while keeping COVID precautions in place.
	• Fire Marshal Parker completed 43 inspections for the month of August.
	• The Elk Creek CWPP is in need of updating. Captain Yellin is currently speaking with The Forest Stewards Guild to get an RFP. We are going to be doing the CWPP together with Inter Canyon. It will include both districts and identify risk areas and he...
	• The Wildfire Prepared Home Assessment Program is going well with 22 completed assessments and 20 appointments scheduled.
	Station 1
	 The station is getting caught up on maintance projects including some painting and LED light installation.
	Station 4
	• The well test was completed and the flow is .8 GPM. That flow rate is not sufficient for a cistern fill.


	ADPA19F.tmp
	Sheet1

	ADPFA19.tmp
	Budget vs Actual 2019

	ADP8793.tmp
	Budget vs Actual 2019

	ADPC3A4.tmp
	Budget vs Actual 2019 CRRF

	ADP747.tmp
	MESSAGE FROM THE CHIEF
	• Volunteer firefighters had 72 hours of staffing at Station 1.
	• Elk Creek Averaged 2.8 members per call.
	• 36% of the calls overlapped (28 Calls)
	• Average Response Time 9:53
	 Firefighters logged 61  hours of training for the month.
	 The training chief job opening has closed and we are working on the selection process. The plan is to have someone on board by November.
	• Fire Marshal Parker completed 7 inspections for the month of September.
	• McGrath consulting is working on the impact study for the Conifer Commons Development. We have been providing response data and other information.
	• Fire Marshal Parker has been working with First Due Size Up and now has the ability to attach pictures to our preplans and is currently improving our pre plan data in the district and surrounding areas.
	• We are going to include updating our CWPP in 2021. Captain Yellin is working with the same vendor that Platte Canyon and Evergreen have used to get pricing on the project.
	Station 1
	 The pump/ hydrant has been repaired at station 1.
	 After looking at options, a mid-size truck has been ordered to add a command truck to the fleet. This will replace the suburban that is currently assigned to the Chief.
	 We are currently looking at pricing for a UTV for the wildland fire suppression module.
	 Both boilers at the station have failed and are being repaired.
	 Several maintance issues are being taken care of in the living quarters.
	 Elk Creek has been invited to sit in on the design phase of the new stations at Inter- Canyon.


	ADP2EE0.tmp
	ECFD Income-Budgets Summary

	ADP27FA.tmp
	1. The regular election of the eligible electors of the District shall be held on May 3, 2022, between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 7:00 p.m. pursuant to and in accordance with the Election Laws, and other applicable laws.  At that time, three (3) Direc...
	2. There shall be one election precinct for the convenience of the eligible electors of the District, the boundaries of which shall be identical to the boundaries of the District, and there shall be one (1) polling place at the following location:
	3. The Board of Directors hereby designates __Sue Blair________________  as the Designated Election Official for the conduct of the Election on behalf of the District and they are hereby authorized and directed to proceed with any action necessary or ...
	4. Self-Nomination and Acceptance forms are available at the Designated Election Official at email address _soneill@crsofcolorado.com_.  All candidates must file a Self-Nomination and Acceptance form with the Designated Election Official no earlier th...
	5. If the only matter before the electors is the election of Directors of the District and if, at the close of business on March 1, 2022, there are not more candidates than offices to be filled at the Election, including candidates timely filing affid...
	6. If any part or provision of this Resolution is adjudged to be unenforceable or invalid, such judgment shall not affect, impair or invalidate the remaining provisions of this Resolution, it being the Board’s intention that the various provisions her...
	7. Any and all actions previously taken by the Designated Election Official, the Secretary of the Board of Directors, or any other persons acting on their behalf pursuant to the Election Laws or other applicable laws, are hereby ratified and confirmed.
	8. All acts, orders, and resolutions, or parts thereof, of the Board which are inconsistent or in conflict with this Resolution are hereby repealed to the extent only of such inconsistency or conflict.
	9. The provisions of this Resolution shall take effect immediately.

	ADPD40B.tmp
	https://www.elkcreekfire.org

	ADP4092.tmp
	CALL FOR NOMINATIONS FOR ELK CREEK FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

	ADPD310.tmp
	ECFD Income-Budgets Summary

	ADP2A79.tmp
	MESSAGE FROM THE CHIEF
	• Volunteer firefighters had 165 hours of staffing at Station 1.
	• Elk Creek Averaged 3 members per call.
	• 7% of the calls overlapped (8 Calls)
	• Average Response Time 9:39
	 Firefighters logged 711 hours of training for the month.
	 The 2023 fire academy has received 15 applications for volunteer firefighter positions. Captain Winefeldt is handling the recruiting and academy.
	 The joint burn building project with Platte Canyon is expected to be in service by the spring of 2023.
	 Elk Creek has 9 firefighters in EMT class hosted by Inter Canyon and they are expected to graduate by the end of the year.
	 Elk Creek has signed a contract with Vector Solutions which is an online training system that most of the fire departments in CO use. It will allow a more modern training program and offer more online training options for firefighters. This will all...
	 We have been using the old Marshdale Elementary School building for training.
	• Fire Marshal Parker completed 20 inspections for the month of February.
	• The transition to hybrid vehicles has worked out well with the Ford Escapes getting an average of 35 mpg as opposed to 11 mpg with the older vehicles.
	•  We have done some work to one of the older brush trucks. It has been painted and the service body has been changed to a flat bed. It will be used as a utility truck for the district.
	• There has been a tire mounting machine as well as a balancer added to the fleet maintenance department.
	• The 1998 engine had a mechanical issue and is out of service.
	• This is the season to replace tires before winter. We had to replace tires on 2 of our type 1 engines because they had aged out. The new standard is 8 years for end of life on fire engine tires. Once we have the tire machine operational, a few more ...
	• Station 4 had a heater fail and it has been repaired.
	• Station 1 and 4 had garage door issues and are waiting on parts.
	• Station 1 has added 3 refrigerators for the living quarters and the range vent has been repaired for the 3rd time in 5 years.


	ADP26A7.tmp
	ECFD Income-Budgets Summary

	ADP122C.tmp
	ECFD Financial YTD 2023 

	ADP7F50.tmp
	Sheet2

	ADP5F4E.tmp
	MESSAGE FROM THE CHIEF
	• Volunteer firefighters had 315 hours of staffing at Station 1.
	• Elk Creek Averaged 3.8 members per call.
	• 16% of the calls overlapped (17 Calls)
	• Average Response Time 8:34
	 Firefighters logged 596 hours of training for the month.
	 The 2023 Fire Academy is finishing up FF1 with 10 recruits.
	Facilities:
	• Station 3 is having siding completed as well as painting.
	• We will be ordering lifts for the fleet maintance division. After a long process of elimination and research, a unit has been selected. They will deliver before the end of the year.


	ADP9EBE.tmp
	Income_Budget Summary 

	ADP9778.tmp
	Income_Budget Summary 

	ADPC2C.tmp
	ECFD Income-Budgets YTD 2024

	ADP80E1.tmp
	Account  Reconciliation

	ADP63B9.tmp
	Account  Reconciliation

	ADPE25D.tmp
	ECFD Income-Budgets YTD 2024

	ADPE8CB.tmp
	MESSAGE FROM THE CHIEF
	• Volunteer firefighters had 175 hours of staffing at Station 1.
	• Elk Creek Averaged 3.5 members per call.
	• 10% of the calls overlapped (8 Calls)
	• Average Response Time 8:02
	 Firefighters logged 683 hours of training for the month.
	 The 2023 Fire Academy has one more class to complete their basic wildland firefighter training.
	 Elk Creek hosted a L-280 Followership to Leadership class. The class had 30 students from The US Forest Service, Inter Canyon Fire, Evergreen Fire and Elk Creek. The instructors were from West Metro Fire, The Colorado Division of Fire Prevention and...
	 The New Self Contained Breathing Apparatus training is completed and the units are being placed in service.
	 Firefighters are completing their annual wildland fire safety refresher.
	• Fire Marshal Parker completed 55 inspections for the month of March.
	• The Deputy Fire Marshal has been filled with Rachel Rush.
	•  Station 4 has had a remodel of the bathroom and office completed. The contractor also replaced the cedar shake siding and repainted the doors.
	• After several set-backs and a vendor who could not deliver the product, the Wildland Modules new service body is set for delivery next week.
	• The new Chip Truck has been delivered and will be well under budget.


	ADP15F2.tmp
	MESSAGE FROM THE CHIEF
	• Volunteer firefighters had 329 hours of staffing at Station 1.
	• Elk Creek Averaged 3.5 members per call.
	• 16% of the calls overlapped (16 Calls)
	• Average Response Time 12:13
	 Firefighters logged 407 hours of training for the month.
	 Firefighters completed the Wildland Fire Refresher Training (RT-130)


	ADP5CD3.tmp
	ECFDCash Disbursements Journal

	ADP7E26.tmp
	ECFD Income-Budgets YTD 2024

	ADP9C69.tmp
	ECFD Income-Budgets YTD 2024

	ADPCB9.tmp
	Account  Reconciliation

	ADP58C8.tmp
	MESSAGE FROM THE CHIEF
	• Volunteer firefighters had 402 hours of staffing at Station 1.
	• Elk Creek Averaged 3.4 members per call.
	• 32% of the calls overlapped (46 Calls)
	• Average Response Time 8:34
	 Firefighters logged 293 hours of training for the month.
	 Firefighters have completed the physical testing for the year including the Fire Fighter Physical Aptitude Test and the Wildland Pack Test.


	ADP396A.tmp
	MESSAGE FROM THE CHIEF
	• Volunteer firefighters had 136 hours of staffing at Station 1.
	• Elk Creek Averaged 3.1 members per call.
	• 22% of the calls overlapped (28 Calls)
	• Average Response Time 9:36
	 Firefighters participated in Rescue Task Force training with Jefferson County Deputies and other law enforcement agencies.
	 8 inspections
	 18 Letters, County Referrals, and Insurance requests
	 2 Plan Reviews
	 Started Elevation Celebration Planning adding an MCI plan and the cadets running a combat challenge course as a demonstration and recruitment tool.
	 Cause of the bonanza fire was stain rags not stored or disposed of properly


	ADP1FFF.tmp
	Income Statement May 2024

	ADP5C75.tmp
	Income Statement May 2024

	ADP732D.tmp
	Account  Reconciliation

	ADP8A02.tmp
	Account  Reconciliation

	ADP84BF.tmp
	MESSAGE FROM THE CHIEF
	• Volunteer firefighters had 296 hours of staffing at Station 1.
	• Elk Creek Averaged 3 members per call.
	• 20% of the calls overlapped (19 Calls)
	• Average Response Time 7:49
	 Elk Creek was able to send several firefighters to a Colorado State Firefighters Association live fire training.
	 We are looking at moving training to twice a month due to lack of participation.
	


	ADP5420.tmp
	ECFD Income-Budgets YTD 2024

	ADP1C93.tmp
	Account  Reconciliation

	ADP4B08.tmp
	Account  Reconciliation

	ADP741D.tmp
	Account  Reconciliation

	ADP8B74.tmp
	ECFD Income-Budgets YTD 2024

	ADP1B7D.tmp
	ECFD Income-Budgets YTD 2024

	ADP2245.tmp
	MESSAGE FROM THE CHIEF
	• Volunteer firefighters had 195 hours of staffing at Station 1.
	• Elk Creek Averaged 5 members per call.
	• 17% of the calls overlapped (18 Calls)
	• Average Response Time 9:11
	 Firefighters recorded 117 hours of training for the month.
	FIRE PREVENTION
	


	ADPB083.tmp
	Account  Reconciliation

	ADPE679.tmp
	Account  Reconciliation

	ADPD1E.tmp
	Account  Reconciliation

	ADPC98A.tmp
	MESSAGE FROM THE CHIEF
	• Volunteer firefighters had 195 hours of staffing at Station 1.
	• Elk Creek Averaged 5 members per call.
	• 17% of the calls overlapped (18 Calls)
	• Average Response Time 9:11
	 Firefighters recorded 117 hours of training for the month.
	FIRE PREVENTION
	 9 inspections
	 16 Letters and referrals
	 Attended the Vision 20/20 Data Analysis Class hosted locally which was the first big step for the Community Risk Assessment.
	 Worked with Captain Yellin to develop the first MCI Plan for Elevation Celebration.
	 Worked with Jefferson County Planning and Zoning on meetings to help move the Transportation Design and Construction Manual forward.
	 Investigations: Styve Road structure fire worked with CDFPC, cause is currently undetermined.
	 A new AED has been installed at Station 3 next to the front door.


	ADP5315.tmp
	ECFD Income-Budgets YTD 2024

	ADPE548.tmp
	ELK CREEK FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
	RESOLUTION NO. 2024-_09_
	RESOLUTION AND ORDER OF EXCLUSION
	1. The Property described in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein shall be excluded from Elk Creek Fire Protection District.
	2. The boundaries of Elk Creek Fire Protection District shall be altered by the exclusion of the Property.
	3. Such exclusion shall be contingent upon the District Court of Jefferson County, Colorado, in which Court an Order was entered establishing this District, having entered an Order that such real property be excluded from Elk Creek Fire Protection Dis...

	ADPD335.tmp
	ECFPD Check Register

	ADPA5F.tmp
	ECFPD Check Register

	ADP43B1.tmp
	Account  Register

	ADP314F.tmp
	MESSAGE FROM THE CHIEF
	• Volunteer firefighters had 66 hours of staffing at Station 1.
	• Elk Creek Averaged 2.9 members per call.
	• 17% of the calls overlapped (20 Calls)
	• Average Response Time 10:21
	 Firefighters recorded 121 hours of training for the month.
	FIRE PREVENTION
	Conifer Wildland Division
	Wildfire Division Report
	Time & Work Report
	September 2024
	 Wildfire Prepared/ Project Planning
	 Kaleigh completed 56 home assessments in the district, 80 scheduled. This shows an increase after the quarry fire.
	 6 more certified homes this year
	 Ambassadors
	 33 Ambassadors
	 Got the mapping done for all North Fork planning Units (10) and have our first ambassador down there.
	Fuels Crew and Module:
	- Chipping program continues
	- two more houses to complete in group 4
	- 1,115 Cubic yards/chipped to date (already over last year’s biomass final numbers)
	- Working with the county to integrate our fuels data to have a more accurate picture of potential fire behavior and inform fire restrictions
	- Still working on projects in sampson maxwell, and Denver water property in Foxton.
	- The Glenelk project is finalized and is being submitted for reimbursement.


	ADPFB4.tmp
	ECFPD Check Register

	ADP7F38.tmp
	Account  Reconciliation

	ADPBD0E.tmp
	Account  Reconciliation

	ADPED09.tmp
	Account  Reconciliation

	ADP1767.tmp
	Account  Register

	ADP5E74.tmp
	ECFPD Check Register

	ADPEA2C.tmp
	Account  Register

	ADP1AD3.tmp
	MESSAGE FROM THE CHIEF
	• Volunteer firefighters had 192.5 hours of staffing at Station 1.
	• Elk Creek Averaged 3 members per call.
	• 10% of the calls overlapped (9 Calls)
	• Average Response Time 11:14
	 Firefighters recorded 89 hours of training for the month.
	FIRE PREVENTION


	ADP844D.tmp
	Director, Elk Creek FPD
	EXHIBIT A




